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About
Manappuram
Insurance Brokers
Limited

Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
[MAIBRD} is a Corngany Incarporated in 2002
under Companies Act 195Ehaving CIN  Ma.
UGRO10KL200ZPLCD] SES5 Faving Its registered
office in Thrissur, Valapad. f's a 100% subsidiary
campany of Managpuram Fingnce Lid, Having
been granted the Ddrect Insurance Broker
License to Manappuram Mserancs Brokers [P}
Ltd by Insurance regulatory and Develoamant
Athority (IRDA] under licanse Ma, 335 and
Code; 326/05, we are all satto

ﬁ} _Gﬁnaramﬁé“*f“nf&ﬁl

proside you amy kind of msurance, life and
generad, at your doorstep. Manappuram Group
wai founded In 1949 by late Shr, v
Padmanabhan, a great vicksnary of iy times
The group commenced It operations ot
Valapad, mainty with maney lending activity on
Ay ssadeat soale

Manappuram [nsurance Brokers Limited
[MAIBRO] has partnered with deferent
insurarce partners to leverage their reach in
Indla for deferant products of Life Insurance and
General Inmrance, We help Corparate as well 35
retail cUROMErs to choose tha best msurance
plan mailable in the markes




“To be the Preferred Insurance Partner due to our strong
ethics, efficient workforce and unparalleled custorner
experience,”

“To create awareness about Insurance to the masses and
distribute the benefits of Risk Management to all.”

* Strongin Retail and corporate insurance

- Qualified and experienced professionals from insurance fisld
* More than 16 years expertise in insurance retailing

* Strong brand name in the country

“Ensuring Smiles and Bringing Happiness through nation-wids
presence, access through all platforms including branches /
online / on-air/ direct, simplified insurance, quick settlement”,

"Our objectives are to enhance the degree of profes-
sionalism in the insurance selling interface and to provide
risk management and professional consultancy guidance to
the customer that helps strengthen our clients' balance
sheets thereby fostering higher levels of investor and
customer confidence.”




V.P.Nandakumar
Chairman

Chairman's Message
g

Itis my pleasurs to present to you our 16th Annual Reporl for the year ended March 31, 2048,
Metwithstanding the challenging envirenment for business and acanomy during the vear, we
hawe continued to grow at a rapid pace, with total Premium achieved during the vear at Rs, 90
crare and profil after taxes at Re. 1.35 croe,

India's Economic Outlook

The Central Statistics Office (CE0) revised its estimate for 2017-1 8, indicating India's real Gross
GDF growth rate was al 6.6 percent which is lower than the 7.1 percent growih achioved in
2016-17. The deceleration In the aconomy was mainly atfributed to the after-affect of
demonetization and implementation of the Goods and Service Tax (GST). The initial hiccups
from the GET implementation have now been resalved and the economy is showing signs of
robust recoveryin early 2018,

Aftar the formation of the Maonetary Policy Commitles (MPC), #t was givan the objective of
achieving the madium-term target of consumer price index (CP1) inflation of 4 percant within a
Barw of +1- 2 percant. while supporting growth. Given the rising inflationary expectation and with
inflation edaing up to 4.87 parcent in hhay 20018 {fram 4.58 percent In April 2018) as compared
Tothe lowof 1.48 percent in June 2017,

The nising inflatian and uncartainty pwer menscon impacting agricultural culput, expectation of
possibde fiscal slippage dus to upzaming genaral alection, and external pressure of rising global
crude price, trade profeclionism and normallzation of manatary policy from the US Fed resulted
in & shifl in monetary policy trend. The MPC increased the repo rate by 25 basis point to 5,25
percantin June 2018, the firat such increase after January 2014, GOP growth iz projected in the
range of 7.5-7.6 percent in H1 and 7.3-7.4 percentin H2 of FY 2018-19,

Outlook for Insurance Sector

With every crisis, an apporienity arises. Whilst it s dlear that the giobal financial crisis caused
severe damage to the insurance industry warldwide, it also brought inta facus the need far the
imdustry to Bbecome stranger, It provided a laaming coporiunity for the industry ta address the
deficlencies observed in products, processes and in services, and prepare more diligently for
future challznges.

4
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India’s econcmic prospects’ cantinue 1o offer great opportunities for non-life and life insurers
Given the insurance sector's greater ability to adapt fo challenging conditions, the Indian
insurance market should be well-positioned 1o grow further. The gavernment's policy of insuring
the uninsured has promated Insurance penetration in the country and led o a proliferation af
insurance schemes. The domestic life insurance industry registerad 10.99 par cent Y.o-¥
growth for new business premium in 2017-18,

genarating revenue of Rs 184,000 crone, Gross direct premiums for non-life insurance indusiry
increased by 17.54 per cent y-o-y in FY 18, Insurance sector companies in India raised sround
Rs 43,430 crore through public isswes in 2017, The Government of India has taken a number of
initiafives to boost the insurance indusiry such as the Mational Health Protection Scheme
launched under Ayushman Bharat that aims o provide covarage of up to Re 500,000 (USS
7. 723 tomiare than 10 crore vulnerable families.

The future looks promising for the life insurance industry with several changes in regulatory
framework which will lzad to further improvements in the way the industry conducts its business
and engages wilh its customers. The overall insurance industry is expected to reach USS 280
billion by 2020. Demographic factors such as growing middle class, young Insurabile populaticn
and growing awareness of the need for protection ard retirement planning will suppor the
arowth of Indian life insurancs.

Performance of the Company.

The opening up of insurance sector in India for private participation from 2001 gEVE US an
oppartunity 1o participate in Insurance distribulion ta our needy customers. Qur entry into the
Ingurance figld as a corporate agent allowed us 1o expand cur reach in financlal services
segment and is part of 8 wider strategy to diversify into fee based services, We st up “MAIBRO"
In 2004 with an ey on the fuiure oppariunities likely to anse in this dynamic sector and ablained
a broking license' from IRDA in November 2006, Our objective was 1o emernge as @ one-stap
solution for all Insurance needs of clients across Indla,

Coming to our performance during the years, the tatal premium achisved during the vear was
Rs. 30 crove which includes Rs. 5.95 crore of renewal premiums. Ratail segment premium and
revenue exceaded the target we had set for curselves by Rs, 5.53 Crore and Rs.0.89 crara
respectively.  Overall, the business level growih overachieved by Rs 1.88 crare and while
revenue exceeded the target by Rs. 0.94 crore. Profitearmed during the year was Rs. 1,35 crare
compared to & net loss of Rs. 0.81 crore In the preceding year. Surely, this points o the
remarkable turnaround achieved by the Company during the fiscal year 2017-18.

Thank you

I am thankful 1o all cur sharsholders and other stakeholders far the support extended 1o the
campany aver the years. We remain grateful 1o the Insurance Regulatory and Devalopment
Authority of India {IRDAI) for the excellent support given te the industry. lwould also ke io thank
the Board of Directors for their guidance and encouragement, & spacial word of thanks to Mr,
Kamalakar Sai Palavalasa, CEQ, and his management team for having lad the company so well
and for having scripted & remarkable fumnaraund in the foriuries of the company. Now that wa
have firmly turned the corner, we laok forward 1o anather vear of growth and profitability.

With best wishes,

V.P. Nandakumar,
Chairman




V.P.Nandakumar
Chairman

Mr. ¥ P Nanadakumar s a Post Graduate in Stlence with additional

qualifications in Banking & Foregin Trade. immediately after completion of his

education, he joined the best whila Nedungadi Bank Ltd in 1986, after 10y ears

of service as.an officer of the Nedungadi Bank, he resigned from the Bank to
take the family business, up an the demice of fis father, and the founder of
Manappuram, Mr v C Padmanabhan. Shri Nandakumar's vision is to make the
Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited ls the best insurance broking

Lompany in India by offering unparallel customer servicas.
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OUR PARTNERS (GENERAL INSURANCE)
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%
Service Provided

Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited - Service Pravider of
* Life & General Insurance Claims Consultancy
* Risk Management Services

General Insurance Life Insurance

1. Motor Insurance 1. Protection Plan
2. Personal Accident Insurance

3. Travel Insurance 2. Savlr!g Plan

4. Health Insurance 3. Pension Plan
5. Home Insurance 4. Child Plan

6. Shopkeeper Insurance

7. Critical lliness Cover 5. Investment Plan




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
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BOARD’S REPORT

T

The Members of

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
CIN:- UbA0 TR L2002 PLCO 5699

Your Dircctors are pleased to present the 16" Annual Repont on the business amd cperations of the
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2015,

I. FERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY/ SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial results for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and the comesponding fizures for the lag yeur
are as under;-
Financial Resulis

{Amount in Rs)

Sl Description As om As on
e March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
1 [neome from Operations 487.16.434.00 198.46.774.00 |
2 | Other Income 04830100 | 43764000 |
"| Total Income = | 497,64.63500 | 202,84,414.00
3 Profit{ Loss) Before Interest, finance cherze, | 156,16 006,00 {000, 356, 00)
I T e §6.275.00 105,061.00
5 Depreciation Bo0a03 00 34T 00400
3 Tatal Expenditure 3500541700 | 279.36.865.00
7 Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax 14660.218.00 | {7.652,451.00) |
|8 Tax Expenses —Current Tax 265044600 1,00
Deferred tax ) (1,461,086.00) |436317.00
o | Profit/{Loss) for the year | 1347955500 (8,098, 765.00)

2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

Dunng the year Company has not trmnsferred any amount o the General Reserve, The Company has
retuined the profits in the Profit & Loss account, The tofal balance of reserves and surplus stands al s,
129,07.900.00 as on 321 March 20108,

3. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

Wi are plad to inform you that, your Company had performed extraordinarily well during the Financial
Year 2007-18 amnd the growth of the company was above target. The revenue from operations of the
Company was Rs, 487.16,434.00 and the non operational income was Rs. 10,48,201.00 and the Nel
Profit for the year was Rs, 13,479,858 (K} during the financial year 2017-18, During the comresponding
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period of the previous vear the revenue from operations of the Company was R, 198,46, 774,00 and had
earned 4 non operating income of Bs. 437 64000 and the Net Inss was R, (BO.98.TH5.00), Keeping
the major focus on operation of business, your Company is Inoking inte various Spporunitics that may be

availahle considering the prowth prospects,

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, [F ANY

There is no change in the narure of business during the current financial yvear. Mo material
changes/commitments, affecting financial position of the Company have occurred hetween the yeir ended
31" March 2018 up o the date of this repor,

5 DIVIBEND -
T strengthen the financial position of the Company and 1o augment working capital vour directars has
net recommended any dividend for the FY 2017-18,

fi. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Direciore of the Company comprises of well qualificd and experienced persons in their
rEspective aneis.

a) Duning the Financial Year 2017-18, the Company held 4 board meelings a5 summarized helow,
The provisions of Secretarial Standards and the Companies Act. 2013 were adhered 10 while considering
the time gap between rwo meetings,

(Sr. Mo, Date of Meeting Board Strength | No. of Directors Present

237 May 2017 g
08" August 2017 7
7
7

317 October 2017

02 February 2018

7
)
6
7

]
s wl o =

7. DIRECTORS AND KEY MA NAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mrs, Jyothi Prasannan, Director (DIN - DOO4A3TL) retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and being eligihle, offer themselves for reappointment,

Also, Mr. Sai Kamalakar Rao Palavalass, has been appointed as Chief Executive Officer and Principal
Officer of the Company with effect From 3 Iat Oerober 2007

Mr. Vijayakumar PE, was appomted a8 Independent Director in the meeting held on 14th March 2017,
Members of the Company in its Annual General Meeting held on 08th Avgust 2007 regulurized
appointment of the Director,
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8. COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES :

The provisiens of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
nob applicable te the Company. But the Company as a purt of good corporate Gavernance has framed
Nomination and Remuneration Committee which works as per the approved chaner of Committee, We
herchy confirm that all the appointment, payment of remuneration and discharge of directors duties are
made as per the approvals of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

4. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON TS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIRILITY INTTIATIVES -
The provisions Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the company for the FY-2017-1%,

10, RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Considering the size and number of transaction during the year, the Company has sdequate risk
management plan and boand has a sufficient control over varous risks of the Company. Risk status of the
Company is quarterdy reviewed by the Board of Directors and is perodically reviewed hy the top
management and significant risks are being reported to the Board,

1. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY -
The Company does not have any Subsidiary | Joim Ventures | Associate Companies. The Company is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Mfs. Manappuram Finance Limited (CIN L6590 IORL 1 992 PLCIGG2Y),

12, SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or (ribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future,

15, CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL

During the year, the authorized capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 1,00, 00,000/~ (Rupees
One Crore} 1o Rs. 300000000 (Rupees Three Crore) and paid up capital was increased from R,
700,000/ (Rupees Seventy Seven Lakhs) 1o Rs. 157 00.000/- (Rupees One Crore Fifty Seven Lakhs).
Manappuram Finance Limited (CIN L6S910KL 199 2PLOO06GA23) holds [00% shares of the Company,

14, STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Anditors, Mis. Deloitie Haskins & Sells LLF, Chartered Accouniants (Fim Registration Number-
LITIEW/W-100018, 315t Floor, Indizbulls finance Centre, Tower 3, SB Marg. Murnbai 100013, Tndia).
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conelusion of |5tk AGM of the Company
till five years

15, AUMTORS' REPORT :
The Auditers' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors’ remarks in their
repurt e self-explanatory and do not call for any future comments.
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L6, EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant B section %2030 of the Companies Act, 2003 and rule 1201} of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extmact of annual return in MGT9 as & purt of This
Directors™ Repaort,

17. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 -
The Company has not given any loans, made investment, gave guarantes or provided security as per the
provisions of Section | 86 of the Companies Act, 2013,

15, DEPOSIT -

The Company has neither secepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under reviaw,

19, PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR AREA NGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

The Company had entered into related party transaction during the curment year, The Company presents

all related party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and terms and conditions of
the transaction. Teansactions with related parties are conducted in transparent manner with the intenest

of the Company and Stakeholders as uimost pricrity.

FORM ADC- 2 piving details about the reluted parly transaction during the yvear is attached as annesuse
of Boand Repot,

0. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, FROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The company hus in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassmen in accordance wih the
requircments of the Sexual Homassment of women al wotkplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Acl, 2013, Internal Complaints Committes have formed regional commitiee 4t Thrissur Level duted 06 ®
February 2017,

All emplovees {permanent, contrachual, temparary, trainees ) are covered under this policy, The Company
did nof receive any complaints during the year 2007-18

2L CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technobopy absorption, foreign exchange caming and ouigo anre as
follows:

Conservation Of Energy

K The steps taken or impact on conservation of Company's  operation does nol  coosume
NIy significant amount of energy,

_lfjll The sreps token by the company for uiilizing | Not applicable, in view of comments i clanse i1}
ilternate sources of energy
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(11t}

The capital mwestment on energy  conservation
equipment's

Mot applicable, in view of comments in clause (1)

Technology Absorption

The effort made towards technology absomption

The Company has adopted BRP system for |
smooth running  of its business and  better
womnpletion

Implementation ~Online based insurance policy
issance through the Company website is in
process im onder o attract tech customers: and to
give bettes comparson of variots insurance
products of vanous msurance companies.

The benefits derived like product improvement cost
reduction  product  development  or it
sabstitation

These techiology brings more business 1o the
Company with lesser man power inception and
will be cost-effective

R

In case of imported technology (imponant dunng
the last three vears reckoned from the beginning o]
the financial year)

Mil

{a} the detiils of technology imporned

() the vear of imgert;

) whether the technology been fullv shsorhed

{d} if mot fully ahsorbed, areas where absomption has
not taken place, and the reasons thegend

(v

The expenduture incurred om  Research  aml
Development

Nil

Foreigs exchange earnings nnd outg

During the year, the 3] forei

Rz, Nil

en exchange used was Rs. Nil and the total foreign exchange earned was

21 TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did net have any funds lying unpaidd or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore
there were no funds which were required 1o be transferred 1o Tnvestor Educanion and Peatection Fund
{IEFF)

2. DIRECTORS'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause
Companies Act, 2013, shall state thar—

{c) of sub-section {3) of Section 134 of the

al i the preparation of the annual aceounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
abong with proper explanation relating to material departures,
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by the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Jjudgments and estimates that are reaseniable and prudent 5o as to give a e amd fair view of the
sate of affairs of the company at the end of the financial vear and of the profit and loss of the
COmpany fior that period,

e the direcsors haal taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
reconds in socordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregulanties;

d)  the directors had prepared the anmeal sccounts on a going concemn hasis;

4. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR UNDER SECTION 149 (6)

The provisions of Section 1494} relating to appointment of Independent Directors are not applicable o
the Company. However as a part of good Compaorate Governance, Company has appointed 3 Independent
Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 during the FY 2017-18 and declaration have been obiained at the beginning of
EY 2017-18

15, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge the dedicated serviee rendered by all employees and support rendered by the
employees of holding Company and customers. The directors specially thank the ouditors, bankers and all
stekeholders for their contribution to the growth of the company. The Directors alse pay their homage 1o
the patrons behind this mitiative who have sought eternal abode.

A BY ORDER OF THE BOARD /Y

Place : Valapad For Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Drace 16" May 2018

WP Mandakumsar
Chairman
DIN ;00044512
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FORM NO.AOC -2

(Pursaan G clauwse (ho of sub-section 131 of section 134 of the Act and Buale 82} af the Campinics (Accounis) Hubes, 2014,

Foam for Disclosire of pamiculars of contrectsarrangements entered inta by the canmpany with related partes referred o in s
soction (1) of section 188 of the Compunies A, 2013 inchading certain anis len gih transaction uesder thind proviso thesetn,

L. Details of coniracts or arcangements or fransctions nol a8 Arm's length hasis.
SL.No. | Pankulars Dictails
Murmie {3} of the reloted pariv & nstuse of relaianship NA
Mulure af coniragisfarran gements' iransaction NA
Duratson of the eoatrctsfarmn gemen 5ranssction NA
Sabent terime of the comiracts o nrangements or Imnsacion inchading the | MA
valae, it any
lugification Tor enlering inlo el oonlmels o anangemests o | NA
tramsacisns”
e of approval by the Boanl NA
Aminmi paid as advanges, i any NA
Date on which the specisl resolution was passed I General mezing us| NA
reguined under first proviso o section 188
2. Thetails of confracts or arrangoments o [ransactions o Arm's length husis:
AT Fmitan Tl
N,
L[ Neme b= of the eimed paty & novre of | Manggurm Finance plamggs e Manappotem Fosnce Manappaan
relatianghip Limired Comamecti and | Limiked I e priech mnd
Ko ks Limised Civtizslimats Limmed
tHutding Company) Pronrestar Group | iHsiling Comgany) [Promaer Cnmp)
T iy
JEniities. m  which Enikes & which
FRiPielrves of KMP EMPrebaines of
can exorTines FMP o custiam
sanificant laflueno:) inificani Infleence)|
2 | Homse of contraiaamanemensiransactio Crecupwing e for JT Services Bullimg of Fuced Asserf Legal and
leire Tan Consalatins proloesmal chige
E Dumion of he cottracsarmngemensmnskaim | Tl mineion | ywar A Till ienningison
4 Salken term of S Comuls or aromganents of | M@ L L NIL
trangscteon including the vabie, if any
E] Putte of approreel by the Boand Ausgusl 15 2017 Poupest 05" 2007 February 02 2008 | Jupeoi™ 3017
i, AnmmE pid g5 advance i any A oY A LR
Flace - Vilapixl For Manapparem bsannee Brokers Linited

Date : 16" May 2018

Vi Mindakoampe

Chairman

DEN : DMRi4312
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Annexure

FOYRM N0 MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As ot lmancial vear ended on 31032018

Pursuant o Section 92 (31 of the Companies Act. 2003 and rule 1200) of the Company {Management
& Administration) Hules, 2014,

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN E U660 LKL M02PLON] 5680

Repiziration Date 17/1020002

I
2
3. | Name of the Company MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
4. | Categorv/Sub-category of | Company !nui[uj_'i:ﬁ.r Shares

the Company Mon-Cowt company

5.| Adsdress of the Registered | Ist Floos, IV /70 old /W3R New), Mansp]:lumm Hoase,
office & contact details Valapad Thrizsur Thrissur KL 630567 1N
Phz- +91-7594810201

6.| Whether listed company | Unlisted

~d

.| Mame, Address & contact | NA
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any,

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY ( All the business activities
contributing 100 % or more of the wial twmover of the company shall be stated)

S No. | Name and Description of mam NIC Code of the % 1o total urmover of the compan v
prisducts / services Produst/fservice
| Insurance brokerage and agency BaI10 1005
SEIVICes

1

Ll PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

8. NAME AND CINAGLN HOLDING! % of Applicahle

N0 ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ shares Section
COMPANY ASSOCIATE held |
I Manappuram LESOIOKL 1992PLCD | HOLDING 1045 {87 (1) |
Finance Limited | 06623 COMPANY I
Registered |
Adidress: |
V4 70A0k) |
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House,

Kemla,

WhHIEAnew)
Manappuram

Yalapad
Thrssur = AR0567,

IN. SHAKE HOLDING

PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Sharcholders

No. of Shares held at the heginning
of the year| As on 31-March-2017]

Dem
al

Mo, of Shares held a1 the end of the
yeur| As on 31-March-2015)

Physieal

Total

% of
Tatal
Shares

Demat | Physical

Total

o uf
Todal
Shares

% Change

during
the year

A,
Promaters

(11 Indian

it Ind ividuail
HUF

b} Central
Giowy

[ c) Stme

Govils)

d) Bodies
Corp.

NIL

1005

MNIL 1570000

1370000

1005

Increase jn
103% af
shares

2} Banks / F1

1 Any other

Turtal
shareholding
of Promoter
(Al

NIL

TR

TTONHY

i

MIL IS0

1570004

1005

Inerease m
103% of
shares

E. Public
Sharehobdin
B
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1. Instituteens

al Morual
Fiinds

by Banks / FI

) Central
Gt

) Stie
Goviis)

&) Venture
Capnal
Funds

£} Insurance

Compaties

gi Flis

b} Foreign

Venture

Capital
Funds

i Others
[specity)

Sub-total
(N 1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

NIL

MIL

MIL

NIL

NIL

MIL

KIL

NIL

aj Bodies
Comp.

1) Indian

i) Chverseas

b}
Individunls

1} [ndrviduzl
shareholders
holding
neaning |
share capital
up to s |
lakh
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1} Indrvidual |

shareholders

hedding

nominal

share i:I.I.Fit-I:IJ
| i excess of
| Rs ] lakh

| ¢) thhers
ispecify)

Moa Resident
Indians

Chiersens
Corporaie
Bosbies

Foaeign
Mationals

Clearing
Maombers

Trusts

Foreign
Bodies - D R

Suh-total
(BH2E-

MIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

MNIL

NIL

Total Public
Shureholding
(Bl=tHN 1+
(BN2)

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GRS &
ADRs

NIL

MIL

NIL

MIL

NIL

NIL

z|

Grand Total
[A+B+C}

NIL

T

T

L s

NIL

| 15700

LSO

[

| Increase in
i 105 % of
| shares

B Sharcholding of Promoter-

‘SH

's Mame

Sharehobder

Sharcholding a1 the beminning of the

year

Sharcholding at the end of the year

change
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[ ] No. of Sof | %ofShares | No.of %oftotal | %of Shares | im
Shares todal | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledped shareho
Shares of | encumbersd the company | encumbered 1o | iding
the o il shares iodal shares during
comgny the
vear
| Imcrea
=i
Manappumn Li3%
m Finnoe of
Lmited TTO000 | 1004 MIL 1570000 | 100% NIL shares
I_ | Total TT0000 | 100% NIL 1570000 | [0 NIL 103%

) Change in Promaters' Shareholding [please specily, if there is o change)

SN | Particulars Sharcholding a1 the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the veur
Mo, of % of total No.of % of taral
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
COmprmy CrHmpany
Al the beginning of the year 770000 | 100% L0000 | 100%
|| Date wise Increase / Decrease in | 800,000 | Allotmeniof 11850500 100% ]
Promoters Sharcholding during the year | fon 31% | new shares
specifying the reasons for increase /| Dcrober throwgh
decrease fep. sllotment ftransfer /| 2017y Right Isue
bomus’ sweal equity ele )
At the end of the year 1570000 | 100% [5.70,000 | 100% j

I Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promaters and Holders of G

Promoers.

SN | For Each of the Top 10

Sharcholders

VRS amd ADVRSR AN he shares are hald hy the

| Sharcholding at the Cumulative
berinning Sharcholding during the
of the year veur
Mo, of Fooftatal | No.of e of tual
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company




# maibro

Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

E} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

[SN Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during
of the year the |
year
Mo, of % of total | No. of % ofl:utal_l
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the |
company :nmpan}'_'
1 V.l Nandakumar {On hehalf of Manasppuram Finance Limited ) -
At the beginning of the vear | I shere L I share [ 0%
Date wise Increase / Decrease iy | Oshares | 0% 1 share 0%
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for incrense
fdeerease (e.g, allotment / trinsfer /
bonus! swest Squity efo_h: |
At the end of the yeur 1 share 055 | share 0%
1 Seoraj Nandan (On behalf of Manappuram Finance Limited}
Al the 1 share 0% 1 share 0%
beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | 0 shares | 0% | share 0%
holding dunng the year
specifying the reasons  for increase | |
decrease (eg,
eliotment | transfer ¢ bonus/ SWelL equily
el _I
At the End of the year 1 share 0% | share 0% |
G Jyoihi Prasannan |
Al the 0 shares = ¥ sharex 0
beginning of the year *I
Date wise Increase / Decregse i Share | () shares (5 {1 shares 0%
holding during the year
Specifying the reasons for incresse |
decrease ez
allatment / transfer ¢ bonus! sweat equily
eich: |
At the End of the year 0 shares 0% ¥ shares | [
4 B.N. Raveendra Babu(On beball of Mana ppuram Finance Limited |
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At the
heginning of the year

1 sheare

I shire

0%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding durng the year

specilving the reasons for increase [
decrease fe.g.

allatment / transfir / honus! sweal equity
el )

{ shares

[iE3

I share

0%

At the End of the vear

| share

e

I shire

(e

Adv. V.R. Ramachandran

Al the
beginning of the vear

0 shares

%

{ shares

Date wise Inctease / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the rewsons for increase |
decrense (e.g.

altotment { transfer / bonus! sweat equity
eic);

i} shares

0%

( shares

0%

Al the End of the vear

0 shares

0 shares

0%

MM, Gunavardhanan

At the
beginning of the year

() sherres

() shares

0%

Diate wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e,

allotment ! transfer ! honus! sweat ecquity
elg);

) shures

%

0 shares

0%

Al the End of the year

() shares

{1 shares
i |

0

PE. Vijavakumar

Al the
heginning of the year

01 shares

{1 shares

0%

Daic wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase J
decredse (e.g.

allotment { transfer / bonusd sweat equtily
el

{) shares

0%

0 shares
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| [Atthe Endof the year | Oshares [0 O shares | % |

FIINDEBTEDNESS -Indehtedness of the Company including interest oustandingfacerued but net due for
payment.

- = =
:‘::h‘::“:“"“ Unsecured | | oo | Towl
d
deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indetiedness at the beginming of the
financial yeqar
iy Pringipal Amwount 11,25.000 NIL NIL 11,25 000
iih Interest due but not peaid iincluding current
ik Interest acerued bt nod due manurities of
debiy
Total (i+ii+iiiy [1.25,000 MIL NIL
Change in  Indebiedness during  the
firancial year
v Addition
*  Redoction -11,25,000 NIL NIL 1,25 1000
Net Change -11.25,000) NIL NIL 1123 )
Indebiedness at the end of the financial
year
i) Principal Amount i NIL NIL o
i) Inferest due bur ot paid
i) Imterest accrued but net dug
| Total (i1 i NIL NIL 0
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XL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PE RSONNEL-

A. Remuneration in Managing Directar, Whole-timse Directors and'or Mapaper: [Amount in Bs.)
SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of MIVWTD/ Manager | Total Amount
Mr. Sai — I - |
Kamalakor
Rao
Palavalasa
(CED cum
Manager)
Gross salary
12} Salary as per provisions 3456864 34,506,864
contained in seetion 1701} of the
Ineome-tax Act, 1941
(b} Value of perquisites ws 17(2) 25 20,000 25,230,006
Income-tax Act, 1961
ic) Profits in licu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
(3 | Sweat Equily
4 Comimissiom 30060, 000 3000000
- a5 % of profit
| - others, specify...
5 Others, please specify
Tatal (A) B9, 76864 §9,76.804
Ceiling as per the Act | 26708464
*11% of the Net Profit caleulated as per section 198,
B. Remuneration to other divectors  { Amount in Rs.}
[SN_T Particulars of [ MName of Directors Tl Amount
Kemuneration
I | Independent Direciors MM PK. Ady,
Guravardhanan | Viajyakumar | Ramachandran
Fee for attending hoard 3600, 0 160,000 3,600 H 80,000
COMmmittes Mmeetings
! Comnission 100,000 100000 XTI
Others, please specify
| Tomal (1) 460,000 BT 360,000 1080000 |
2 | ther Non-Executive B.N. Tyothy Sooraj Manden
Dhirectors Raveendra l Prasamnan
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| Babu
Fee for attending board 3,210,000 1,60 1 .20, 0D G, 0000
commillee meetings
[ 100,03 Fos. 1 Wb M0
Orhers, please specify
Total (23 320,000 2 600000 130000 TOkO00
Total {B)={142)
| Towme Managerial :
Remunerazion 17, B0,0043
Overall Ceiling as per the )
| | A« | 242804+
#* 1% of the Met Profit cabeuliled under section 198 (Since the Company has a Manager)
C.REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MIVMANAGERWTD ( Amoust i Rs.)
SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CED s CFO Total
1 Gross salary M,
Anjurose
Paulson |
(o) Salary as per provisions contained in 6,13.521 6,013,521
section 17(1) of the Tncome-tax Act, 1961
(b ¥alue of perquisites w's 17(2) Income- 1,000,650 1 10, 60
tax Act, 1961
i) Profits in liew of salary under section
173} Income-tax Act, 1961
27 | Stack Option
'3_ Sweal Equity
4 Commission
- a5 % af profit ]
ethers, speeify... Performance Bonus
5 Ohthers, please specify |
Tustal | 71a2nn | 7.143211
XIL PENALTIES ! PUNISHMENT! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil
Tyvpe Section of the | Brief Deetails of Authority Appeal made, |
Companies Deseription | Penalty / [RDV/NCLT! | if any {give
Act | Punishment' COURT] Details)
Compounding

L

fees imposed
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[ A-COMPANY
Penalty [
Punishment | |

Compaunding g il = o N
B. DIRECTORS

Fenalty [

Punishment | J |
Compounding |
C, OTHER OFFICERS 1% DEI-.-\.ULI"

_::::Emmt _|l_ - —'I_ _R{ _|L

| Compounding | | | |

Place : Valapad For Manappiimm Insusince Erokers Limited
Date - 16 May 2014

VP Nandakumar
Chuirman
MM« D045 2
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROK ERS LIMITED

(FORMERLY MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS PRIVATE LI MITED)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanylng financial statemeants af MANAPPURAM INSURANCE
BROKERS LIMITED {"the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March -
2018, the Statement of Brafit and Lass and the Cash Flow Statement for tha year then ended,
and a summary of the significant actounting policies and other expla natory infarmation,

Management's Responsibility for the Fina ncial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Sectian 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act“) with respect to tha preparation of these financial
statarnents that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, as
amended ("Acesunting Standards”), and other accounting principles generally accepted in
Indla.

This responsibility alse indudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Com pany and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completaness af the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due ko fraud ar error,

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is o SXpress an opinion on these financial statements based on cur audit,

In conducting our audit, we have taken inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provislons of the Act and the Rules made tharsunder and the Order issued under Section
143(11) af the Act,

We condueted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
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comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material m isstatement,

An audit Irvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend an the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due ta fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial eantrol relevant o the Company's preparation of the

appropriate in the clrcumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatenscs of
the accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company's Diractors, as well as evaluating the owerall presentation of the financial
statements,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by usis sufficient and apprapriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion an the financial statements.,

Opinion

required and give a true and fair view in canformity with the Accaunting Standards and ather
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2018, and Its profit and its cash flows forthe year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based an our audit we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained al| the infarmation and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were hecessary for the purposes of our audit,

B) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of thosa books,

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cazh Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the afaresaid financizal statements oo mply with the Accou fting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

2} Onthe basis of the written representations recelved fram the directors of the Com pany asan
March 31, 2018 taken on recard by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a directar in terms of Section 154
{2) of the Act,

With respect to the adeq uacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Cumpan-,.r and the aperating effectiveness of such contrals, refer to oyr separate Report in
“Annexurs 4", Our report expresses an unmodified
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a)
b)

i,

opinion on the adeguacy and operating effectiveness of tha Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
With Rule 11 of the Companies {Augit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of cur infermation and according to the explanations given tous:

The Company has disclosed the im pact of pending litigations on Its fin ancial position in its
finaneial statements,

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any mater|al foresesable losses,

There were na amaounts which were required to be transferred to the Investar Education
and Protection Fund by the Co mpany,

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Sectian 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B” a
statementan the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
{Firm"s Registration No. 117366W/W - 100018

Shrenik Baid
Partner
Membership MNa. 103884

Place: Valapad
Date: May 16, 2018
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF MANAPPURAM
INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED (FORMERLY MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS
PRIVATE LIMITED)

(Referred to In paragraph 1{f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reparting of MANAPPURAM
INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED {"the Company”) as of Mareh 31, 2018 In conjunction with
our audit of the financial statemeants of the Com pany for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the Internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal contral stated in the Guidance Mote
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by
the Institute of Chartered Acesuntants of India (the "ICAL"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementaticn and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals that were
aperating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficlent conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policles, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Campanies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Respansibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion an the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company basad on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Mote issued by the ICAT and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranee abaut whether
adequate internal financlal cantrols aver financial reparting was established and maintained
and if such cantrols operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing proceduras to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectivensass, Our
audit of internal financial contrals over financial reporting Included obtalning an understanding
of internal financial contrals over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness existe, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intarnal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selectad depend on the auditor's
Judgement, incdluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whethear due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial cantrals system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contral aver financial reporting Is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external pu rposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial sentrol aver financlal reporting includes those policies
and procedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the campany; (2)
provide reasocnable assurance that transactions are recorded as pecessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accoerdance with generally acceptad accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with avtharisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting,
Including the possibility of collusion or Improper management override af controls, material
misstatements due to error or fravd may oecur and nat he detected. Alss, projections of ary
evaluation of the Internal financial controls over financial reparting to future pericds are subject
to the risk that the internal financial contral over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

Inour opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such Internal financial cantrols aver financial reparting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the crite ria for internal financial contral over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of intermal cantrol
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration Ma. 117366W/W - 100018)

Shrenlk Baid
Partner
Membership Mo, 103884

Place: Valapad
[ate: May 16, 2018
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF MANAPPURAM
INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED (FORMERLY MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS
PRIVATE LIMITED)

(Referred toin paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

{1} (a) The Company has maintained proper records shoewing full particulars, including
quantitative detalls and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our apinion, provides for
physical verification of all the fied assets at reasonable intervals. According to the
infarmation and explanation given to us, ne material discrapancies were noticed on such
verification.

ic) The Company does nok have any immovable properties of freehald or leasehold
land and building and hence reporting under clause {i}{c) of the Companies {Auditor's
Report) Order, 2016 ("CARD 2016") is not applicable.

(i} The Company does not have any inventery and hence reporting under elause (i) of the
CARQ 2016 is not applicable,

(i} The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to campanies, firms,
Limited Liabllity Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

{iv}  The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees and
hence reporting under clause (iv) of the CARD 2016 Is not applicable,

(v) According to the information and explanations glven te us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit during the year, The Company did not have any unclaimed deposit.

[wi) Having regard to the nature of the Company's business / activities, reparting under
clause (vi}of CARD 2016 s not applicable.

(wii}  According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(&) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax, Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to
the appropriate authorities,

{B) Thers were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Emplayees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, Service Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2018 for 2 period
af more than six months from the date they bacame payable.
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{wii)

()

{xl}

(i}

(il

(xlv)

[xv)

(b} There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employess’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, Service
Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,
2018 for a period of more than six months fram the date they became
payable.

{c) Detalls of dues of Income -tax which have niot been deposited as on March
31, 2018 on account of disputes are given betow:

Mame MNature Forum Period to Amount Amount
of of Dues | where which the  Involved | Unpaid
Statute Dispute is Amount (Rs.) (Rs.)

| Pending Relates
Income Income= | Commissioner | 2012-13 220,010 194 658
tax Act, tax of Income-tax
1961 (Appeals) |

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial Institutions, banks
and government ar has not issued any debentures, Hence reporting under clause (viii) of
CARQ 2016 is not applicable to the Company,

The Company has not ralsed maneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments), In our opinion and according to the Infarmation and
explanations given to us, maney raised by way of term loans have been applied by the
Company during the year for the purposes far which th &y were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the Infarmation and explanations given to
us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by ts officers or
ermployees has been noticed or reported during the vear,

In our apinion and accarding ta the information and explanations given ta us, the
Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule to tha
Companles Act, 2013,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reparting under clause (xil) of tha CARD
2016 Order is not applicable.

In ocur opinien and according to the Information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the
applicable accounting standards,

During the year the Company has not made any preferential alletment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under
clause (xiv} of the CARD 2016 Order is nat applicable to the Company.

In cur apinion and aceording to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any nen-cash transactions
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with its directors or directors of its halding company or persons connected with them and hence

(ir}
provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicabile.

(i} The Company is not regquined (e registened under Section 45-LA ol the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1954
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP
Charterad Accountants
(Firm's Fegistration Mo, 11TIBEWAN - 100018)
Shrenik Baid
Partner
hembership Mo, 103284

Place: Valapad

Date: May 16, 2018
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MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITEDR

(FORMERLY MANAFPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

As ol Asal
Fartical Nohe Ma,
Artieatirs 01 NO. | N farch 31, 2018| March 31, 2017
Amount in Bs | A tim Hs.
L |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Sharcholders' funds
{ay Share capital 4 15,700,000 7,70, (0K
(bl Reservies and surplus A 12,907,500 {571.95K)
1 |Non-current lEabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings & = 375000
() Lanp-term provisions 7 HRO 508 101,00
3 [Carrent linhilities
{2} Tracle payahles ]
(i} Total patstanding dues of Micre and Small Enterprises - -
(b1} Total omstanding dues of credanors eiber than Micro and Small Emerprises 6,915,045 I 428252
b1 Oaber carrent lsabilives 4 1482744 | 285 003
(¢} Shart-ierm provisions i R5,159 33,006
TOTAL 30,083,548 11548 387
1L |ASSETS
1 |Mon=current asseis
{al Fixed pasets
(1) Praperty, plant and equipment (et} 1A Bt 452 1,210,686
(i} Intnnpible assets (ner) 118 633,TE1 A8
(uin) Intangible nssets under developmem 1 A0, B0 -
(b Deferred tax agsels (net) k.1 1.4a1 086 .
(¢} Long-term loans and advances 12 45914912 5325 660
1 |Current asseis
{a} Trade receivables 13 10 851 195 1AL 400
(b1 Cash and cash eguivalents 4 1%, 200,609 1,734,655
(e} Ehart-term boans and advances 15 125,000 413,770
(d) Orher cuarren asels 16 Ta0413 50,230
TOTAL 9981598 | 1284837

See accomipanying notes fomming past of tse financeal stalements,

I terms of our reparl aitoched
For Deloitte Haskins & Sclls LLP
Chartered Accountants

Shrenik Bakd V. P Mandakumar

Partrer {Chairrman)

Membership Mo, @ 103884 [N - 00044512
Sui Kamalokar

(CED & Principal Officer)

Far unid an behalf of the Board of Directors

Jvothl Prasannan

{Darectary

DN - 044371
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MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED

(FORMERLY MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF FROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

e For the year ended | For the year ended
ot Mot No- | ntaren 31,2008 | March 31, 2017
= Amvount in Hs. Amvount in Rs.
I |Revenus from aperalivns [l 25716434 1% 846,774
11 [Oither income I8 18,201 437640
101, | Taeal revenue (1 + 1T) 49, Thd 635 IIR4 414
IV, |[Empboyves benefits expense 19 26ATEILS 17,352,406
Y. |Finance cosis 20 B, 275 105,00 )
V1 |Deprocision and amortisation expense 1 Rialna03 547, 0064
WL |Onber expenses 21 Tt 424 G2 30,040
VL Total expenses (1Y = Ve VT4 VI IS 95417 ITIMS]
IX. [Prafit{ Loss) before extroordinary ibems and tax (111 VL) 14,060 218 [EREI L
~ |
| X, |Priar period sxpenses 31 o | 2,354
|| |
X1 [Profit{ Loss) before tax {IX- X) 14,62 15 [TA52450)
Tax expense: |
(1) Currenst tax expense 2981216 -
(20 {Less)- Minimam Alternane Tax ( MAT) credit ['.r-ﬁﬁ.s.:]}:' )
(33 Provision for tax relabed to PO years N 434,763 |
<4 Net cusrent 1ax expense 263 A4 | .
(54 Deferred oy 30 L1 A6 ] BEE) 246317
NIL [Nt tan expense 1180360 446 317
KU Praflii{Loss) for the year (X1 -X11) I_.!.-i'.l'}.i!-i (B0, ToE)
Earnings per share {of R, 10/ each) _-;_;Q-_
1n) Hasic T44 RELY
b} Diluged 744 15408
i

See accompanymg nates forming part of the financial stafements,

In termes of our repor sicsched

For Deloirte Hasking & Sells LLP
Charered Accountants

Shrenik Baid

Pariner

Membership Mo, © 103584

Vilapad,
Draze - May 16, M18

Far and on behalf of the Banrd of Directars

V. B Nandokumar JFyothi Prasannan
[Chairman) {Dimecton)

D - Q0044412 TN : 0004437
Sal Kamalakar

ICED & Principal Officer)

Valapad,
Drate : May 16, 2018
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ALAN AP AN INSUTEANCE BEOKERS LIMITEDR
(FORMERLY MANAFPURAM INSURANCE DROKERS PRIVATE LIMITELD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT F{OH THE YEAR ENDED MARCEH 31, 2008

For ihe year ended | For the year ended

Pariicalars Mhwrch 30, S00H Wlareh 11, 2007
Amsnl in R Amaunt in s

A CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES

i resseiprs nowards brokenage A0, 60, TR AT
st il B wgpliers mmad employred I, 24 el 23342417
(Cush genermned fom eperations 14,314,037 ITNTHLY
I e Eanes ptia] - [ [EFEIE
Hash flow eofiee exlraoedicary kM ILTIETIE PELE 98
|Extrossdnary mem - -
e canh Mo rrulu.n'(huumsup:nllng activities (4] 12718718 [LIERELT]
B.CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capitad expendisarg dn gy, plant ind sguipmem mekaling cpsal adveces il 166,520 1514422
Frocends frum &ale of pmpery, plant and squpmam U132 -
Payriigiils Wwands intangihle st under tevelopotest {1 A 000 g
Hask talinces pot considered p cash and cash oquivelests a

« Taced 118,260,45T) 12 0L
= W atarm] L2, 160 2 AHLIHEY
liieresl meceived = 2160 149,350
Nt-cah flow wsedl in Inventing activifies (1) (1B 846.4T5) 183471
C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Presecds from izaus of equity shaes KO .
Frawcels rom kongsesm bomomings - 1,500,000
Repaymeni of lzng-lrrm humow imgs 41,135,000 1573, 1600
Repaymen) of shori-iens heoemowings - [NEICATLY
Fmmnia comts — £ LE&ITY 1 E05HhE
et canh Plaw from | used in} Amancing activites 10} 6, 7E8,T25 0 (TR
%nt ke reases [decrense] in cash and cash equivalats (A} + 0B+ {C ) B0 11.580.32%)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE | BECINMING OF THE YEAR T 1,539,423
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR wal 102 04Uy

Rocemellistion of Cuch and cash quivalists sith ihe Balsnce Sheet:
Canh ared cash enuivalents (Refisr oo 14) 19,200,509 L7ha.035
Lass: Hask balances not considensd s Ciah and cash cguivalenis s dcfined in Ak Flra: Sleliinmite:
iih In oty dogokil acoouims

nmimmﬂh‘r-;"mlm = 0 4T 1855181
et Caah i €aih equivabents (a3 efined in A5 Bash Flow 5 T [ITIIE Haw
Splen:

1. Thiabows cass Muwstalums s Baoen peepered as prescrisod by the Insstans el egulatinyusd Devel potbormed indualInserance Brukes i Regulan

T K inder tha “Direst Misthod® a8 lud out in Acconming Standind (A1 - 3 on Cash Flow Sanizirents as spec fod unser the Companics Ak, 200 5
1 Acvordngly. e provious yoar cash floe o ale beos presented under the * Dhireet Misod®

Hee poc ompanying nobes freming pan of e Gnariel satarmanss

[ 1efes o orer opon peched

P Mieladire Hasking & Sells LLF Far and on behalf of the Boprd of [reoisrs
Chartered Asuntams
Shrenik Bakd P Naniak Fyathi Pr
[eariner I Chammani | Direszioa
Membership Mo - [{08R DN - K32 DN+ (o371

Rl Kamalakar

VCLD & Principal Officer)

Valapail, Valspusd,
Daave ; Moy 16, 2R [hate - May 18 3018
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MANAFPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
(FORMERLY MANAFFURAM INSURANCE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED}
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATE MENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 213

f,_'urp-f:raw information

Wnnappurzm nsuranee Brokess Limitedithe "Conpany” s iscorporated on October 17, 2002 videcertificat
of incorporationl 460 L DKL200TETCH 564 isguedbry the Hegistrarof Comgpanies. Kerala. The Company i3 an
Insuronce Regulaonand Developmenthshorityol India (*IRDAN registered Broker an the category *Direct Tor
Lifeand General Insirance Busimess The Company has renewed its TRDAI Licence for o period of 3 years from
November 2, 2005 to Novernber 1, 2018

The Compaty duringthe vear has obtained necessary approvals fram the [ROAT 2nd Registrarof Companiesfor
conversion of its slatus from "Peivate Limited Company” to "Public Limited Company”,

Basls of accounting and preparation of lnancial statements

The financialstatements of the Company have been prepared in accordunce with the Generally Accepted
AcesuntingPrineiplesin India {“IndianGAAF yto comply with the AccountingStandards specified under Szction
133 gf the CompaniesAct, 2013 ("the2013 Act”jread witlith companies] AccoutingStundurds) Rules, 2006, as
nrvended (" AccoumimgStandards™) and e relevant pravisionsof the 2013 Act, as applicable. The feancial
statementshave been prepared on aecrsal basis under the historscokost conventienexcepl atherwise stated. Thae
acooumtingpoliciesadopted n the preparationaf the financiakLatementsare consisientwith those fellowsd i the
previous venr excepl otherwise slatied.

Significant accounting prlicies

i1

Use of estimates

The preparation of the finoncinktatementsin conformitywith Indian GAAP requires the Managementin make
estimatesand assemptionmensideredinthe reported amountsof assets and liabilitieginchshngentngendabilibies
und the reported income and expenses during the year, The Wanagement belicves that the estimates used in
| prepasationof the financaablascmentsare prudentand reasonable. Futwre resultscould differdue to these estima
and the differencesberween the actual nesulisand the estimntesare secognisedin the periods in whighthe resulisare
knewn / materabise.

Cush and cash r:i_i:iv-lmu {for the purposes al Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprisescash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash eguivalentsire short-termbalances (withan
ariginalmatritvef three months or less from the date of pequisitionhighlyliquid imvestmentsthat are readiby
converiible o known amaunts of cash and which are subject fo msignafecant risk af changes in value.

| 3a

Cash Flow Statement

Cash fows are reported usingthe indirectmethod, whereby major chigses of gross cash receips and gross cash
paymients are disglosed, The cash flows from operating, investingand financingnetivitiesof the Company are
segregated based on the avidlible information.
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[ |

34 Depreciation and amortisation
Depreciable amount for assets 15 the cost ol an asset, or other amount substituted for
cost, less its estimated residual value.
Depreciation on tangible property, plant and equipment has been provided on the
straight-ling line method as per the useful life prescribed 1 Schedule 11 1w the
Compantes Act, 2013 and retaining 5% of original cost as residual value
Nature of Assets Useful Life in Years
Furniture and Fittings 10
Computer Equipiments 3
Computer Server &
Office Equipments -
Computer software is amaortised on straight-line method from the date they are available
for use, pver the useful life of the asset | § vears), as estimated by the managenent,
All assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 are depreciated at 100%.
The estimated useful life of the intangible assers and the amortisation penod are
reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation period s revised to reflect
the changed pattern, if any. |

35 Revenue recognition

{i} | The Company eams brokerage from Insurance Companies on insurance policies
placement and revenue thereof is recognised from the risk start date when the policy
placement is substantially completed and accepted and the ultimate collection thereof s
reasonably certain. Income is stated net of service tax/poods and Service tax ("GST™)
(i1} | Interest income is accounted on acerual basis.
3. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are camried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises
its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and
other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities),
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use,
other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of
qualifying property, plant and equipment up to the date the asset is ready for its
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3.7

Intangible assets

Imangible assets comprising of computer software are stated at costof acquisition,
including any cost attributable forbringi ng the same to its working condition for its
intended use, less accumulated amortization and impairment. These are amort ized
over the period of five years.

Subsequent expenditure incurred on existing assets is expensed cut except where
such expenditure increases the future economie benefits from the existing assets,
in which case the expenditure is amortized over the remaining useful life of the
original asset,

18

Employee benefits

Emplovee benefits include provident fund, labour welfare fund, employee
state insurance, gratity and compensated absences.

(1)

{ined contribution plans

The Company's contribution to provident fund and employee stale insurance
scheme are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of contribution

(i1}

Deefined benefit plans

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund and compensated absences,
the cost of providing benefits are determined using the Projected Unit Credit |
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the
extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amontised on a straight-
linve haasis over the average period until the benafits hecome vested. The retirement
benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of
the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past service cost, as
reduced by the fair value of scheme assets, Any asset resulting from this caleulation
is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition af qualifying assets are capitalised as
a part of the cost of the asset. Borrowing costs in connection with the borrowing of
funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan.




# maibro
m Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

210

Leases

Lease ammangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
substantially vest with the lessor aré recognised as operating leases, Lease rentals
under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ {loss) after tax (inchading
the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted carnings per sharc is computed by
dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary

| items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges o expense or income
| {net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the

weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per
share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued
on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

i1

Taxes on income

i)

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as
determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws,

(ii}

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences botween the
taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured
using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the
reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of items other than
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable
certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation and camy
forward of losses and items relating 1o capital losses, deferred tax assets are
recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convineing evidence that
there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets.
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3.13

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its
assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

314

Impairment of assets

The carrying values of assets at cach balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment
ifany indication of impairment exists

If the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an
impairment is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is
carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset
is treated as a revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for
that assel.

The recaverahle amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use.
Value in use is arrived at by discounting the fusture cash flows to their present value
based on an appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment boss recognised for an asset (other than a
revalued asset) in carlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased,
such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss, o
the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profitand Loss,

315

Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as 4 result of
past events and it is probable that an outflow of respurces will be required to seitle the
obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (exeluding
retirement benefits) are not discounted to their prasent value and are determined
bhased on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not
recognised in the financial statements,
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MANAPTURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
(FORMERLY MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKRERS FRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EXDED MARCH 38, 2008

Mude 4: Share Capleal

T As al March 31, 2048 As at Mareh 31, 2007
ur u
Wumber A (Hs.) Number Amant (Bsp
Authorised )
Equity Sharcs ol Rs, [10- each with volimg richts 3, [HX0 [0 0,0 N0 L0 A0 [{ERI R H]
500, el 0, 1, 1, el 1 141, (i, B
| Lirugs
Equity Shares of Bz 1l- gach with voding rights 1570, NN 15 PR 0,0 T, 00,000
1,578,008 15,700,008 770,001 7,704,000
Subseribed Hy puid
Eguity Shares 0f B, 107- each wiah votng rights |50, ) 15,700, (W0 TN 7, M1 K]
1 570000 15,700,060 T T IO
Tatsl 15700010 15, TR0 TT0 NI T, TIHE 00
Mages: |
. Bevonclliatien of the number of shares and amomni oudstanding a1 che hepl g and at the end of the reperting peried :
As af March 31, 2018 As at Mareh 31, 1017
Particulars
Number Amount (Rx) HNumber Ameunt (Hy.]
Exquity shares of Bs. [0 each with voring rights
4 ling a1 the beginmng of the year TT0.000 TR T TR CHHE
I=sued daring the swear A0, 000 2,000,000 - -
i ding of ihe end of e vear 15700k 15,700,000 70,1 T, 00k

h. Rights, preferences amil restrichinms wtiached to the squity shars:

The company las sy one class ol equily shares havinga pus vales of Rs.10 per share. Each hokder of squity shares & entitled lo
une vute per share, In the evert of gquidation of the Compary. the holders of equiry shares willbe entitled to receive remaining
pssets of the Corpany after disribution of all preferentil amounits. The distribution wall be in propartion so the number of equity
shares held by the sharchekd | [ | |

pany. the ultinate halding company, their subsidiaries and assoclaies:
As at March 21, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
No, of shares % of holdin Mo of shares e ol holding

. Dretails of shares Buld by the holding ¢

Particulars

Equaty shares of B 10~ each wiih voting righis
Manappuram Finence Limivad® 1,570,800 100 T, G B

* f equity shares {Previous year: & equity shares) are held by directors of e Company benelictary being Muanappuram Finsnce
Lomuatinl.

d. Dhetadls of shiores beld by each sharcholder hiolding mare thin 5% shares:
A at BMarch 31, 2014 As at March 31,2017
N, of slvares % of holding | Ne. of shares e of holding

Particulars

Equity shares of Rs. 1= ench with veting rights
il am Finanee Limived® 1,570,000 i T, ey 100

* f equity shanes [Previous year: 6 equity shares) are held by directors of the Company beneficiary being Masapiram Finance
Lansiied
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MANAPFURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
(FORMERLY MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
SNOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THEVEAR EN BED MARCH 10, 28

Snbe 5: Hewerves and Sarplus

st Asal
Partiealars Miarch 31, 1hIR March 11, 2017
Amuusi (R} Amaunt {Hs.|
Cieneral resarve
Dgenimg balaege 00,000 LK
Add Transfermed froen soeplus in Seatement of Profit and Loss - .
|- Chosing balence 0. S tTHLAH
Supplus  (Defickt] in Statenvent ol Prefic and Less
Dipening halaree [LITRSSH) 6520810
Add: Prafiv'iLass) for the year 11479450 {B,054, 768}
Choing balsece 12,307,590 10171, 958
Tulal 12,007,000 (571,958 |
.-Hrﬂri:-l.;t:r- hnrnmr-g:: = L _ s i -
Asar Akl
Particulars Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Amoant {Hs.) Amound [Rs)
Seeurnl
Lasns e=d advances from nelatad pertss [ Refer nate 6.1, f.2 and 6.3 below and note 27k 3 1, 125,00
Less: Amuom disclosed wnder "Other currest abililies” {Refir 2ot 8) 1 TE0000
Tital [ 175,008
* The Ceergany has repaid the entine bornowings apgrepatmg s, 15.25,000 outstanding as & March 31, 2017 during the year ended Mamcs
31,2018 , — —
— — I o
“ote 6.1: Hepayment schedule B ]
Amnumt tn he Oeher curment
il I
Repayment ditalls vepaid lisbilities Repaynient year
| 12 monthly aggragatsng E
& monthly installmizis aggregating -
[ P'J'EF'JM‘ITHI':_ I i -
| Amouwt bo be {ither curreni
11 det
[ epayment details i tatiithes Repayment vear
12 momthly instzllments aggrepatiog - TN FY 17-1%
& monthly install aggrepRing 375,000 FY 18-1%
Mate 6.2:

| The toans sl adhances From relaied partics amountingBe 1125000 was secured by firil charge on the receivebies of the Company which

|_hes been rele

| The sate of inlerest im respect of Loans and advances was [ 0 per anmiin

d during he year ended March 31, 2018 upom repayment of entire boronw ings.
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Mk 7: Lang-l#rm provisinn:

As 3 Asat
Particulars | March 31, 2018 March 31, 1007
Amount {Hs.) Amoumi (Ha)
Pronvesian fior graluily &15537 -
Prerwikan fior gompairesatsd abaenees — T53 s 1600 U1
Tita| RE%. 598 101 e
Note §: Trade pavahles
Az . As ot
Particulars March 31, 204 Mareh 31, 2007
ok A t{Ra} Amnumi (e
Total earszanding duzs of Micno snd Small Enterprises (Refier note 225 - T
Totad cantsanding dues otbat than Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer note 27h &01R.045 1408 252
Tatal & 918,045 m!,_‘.'sl
MNore 9; Lkilker current Habiliises
Asat Anat
Paribeulers Adarch A1, 201K "-'llm}i-lﬂ‘l'-'
Amoust (B Amseun [Rs.)
Cxaretin it &l lonp-Serm dod - TEO WM
Other pagables
-Saiutory remimanees (Conirbolions 1o PF and ESIC, Witsholdmg Taxes, Service Tan! Goods 3AHZ 45 £13,00%
and Service Tax et} —
Total 3,4K1T46 1. 2R3
Pisti Dk Sheurt-dotin provisieny
1 At Ag gl
Farticulars March 30, 1008 | Manch 31, 2017
5 Amamnt (B A maosmi {FHaf
Provision for compensite] shaenees B5 155 L
Tstul A4, 140 33,00
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ml Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
(FORMERLY MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINAN(

Note 110C: Depreciation and amortisation expenses

CIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
|

Particulars

Far the vear enced
Mareh 31, 2008

For the vear endeal
March 31, 217

Amount in Rs.

Amount in Rs,

Deprecintion om property, plant and equipment R4% 463 400,315
Amortisation on infangtble assets 11,140 146,689
Total 860,603 547,004




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

ALANAFPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
AFORMERLY WATPURAM INSLIRARNCE BROKERS FRIVATE LIMITER)
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDER MARCH 3

Natr Lang-term Inans and athvasces (unsecared, comsidered good, uslos silierwise specifled)

1. TE

A mi A oal
Partiulars Merch 31, Tk March 31, 1007
Amium (R Ampund [l
Sevumiry degosiis {Refer noie 37} A Tl il
Dicposi with Inooass Tax Authorsty uncher protest (Refer pote 230 b4, BT -
Advance neome Tax [We) of provissoms Bs, 4,16, 154 [ Previoos year: Ml
Vinsecunl, considered good 3 750,388 4,051 086
Doubifal 794,509 T S0
Provisiun for dobiful TS Reconahles | Tt S04 {794,509
3750383 [ donlms]
MAT credil outillens TS 533 =
Tstah| A4 EREIN
|
Nanle |, i peceivahles (w mred, cemsitbered good. wnless siberwise specdied)
A ut GLEL
Farticalars MMarch 30, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Amuunt {Rs.) Amomsi (HE.
Hrade recorvahles setstandisg Tar a period exceeding s montte from the dote they were due for paymesy
Drubifal i SR =
Lizas: Fruvision for doubiful made receivables = Bl -
et r rade recemmbhlos 10,583,205 J.2d 4
Total 10851754 124,400
ope 14 Cash and cash sguivalents
A ad As ar
Farticulurs March 31, 20LF Blarch 30, 3017
_ Amnent {5 Mmoot (R
i ash on hand | 1AST Z AR
Balancss wrih fanks | Leder noie iy bebmj
In Gurtenl geooens 924,433 170y
I other dopessts acaminls s S0, THH .
I chrrmirked oo oouns
- Depinit merked = lien with IRD A 1.7h0AET 1ads 0|
Tarta 19,380,609 1,714,685
st (1]
CI7 ehe alive, the Balaseesthil does nos meet the definitioos Cash and cosh equivslentsie per AccountmgStandard (AS) - 3 Cah Flow: Stasamneso
Haliseeswith banks - Oither carmerked accounts = ludesks, 1TA5AD (Provioss year Ra. 16,5516 ) whichave mitrictionon repatriaticnand et
deposii aceomie imcludes B, 16800 000 (Prevoss yeer B MIL)
Mute 15: Shori-term nans sl advanees (unsecured, conaiderd pood, wnliss dhersise specfled)
A mt Ak
Partiiibirs EL_-_&JI T0AE March 31, 3017
= Antount {Fd Amiasnt (Hs.p
Security depoviis
Sequred, vonmderad gond 128000 125,10
Daasbriul 1 =
| Laws - Provision for doubeiul depasity PRI -
Propaid epamie: - 1EE.TT0
Toual [ERTIT 413,7T%
Mate Ui AMber surrenk asseiy
An at Al
Marisulars | Mmreh 81, 201K March M, DEET
Ameund B Ammsunt (R
Linlerest a0u rued on daponis S TO8 pLE L]
elvables From empliyess 14,138 0492
celvaibles For sale of Property, plant and equipmen [Rafer noic 217§ 2R, 5E0 a
I Toesl Saii 414 [TRE
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

AMANAPPURAM INSURANCE RROKERS LIMITEDR

JFORMERLY MANAPPURAM INSURANCE RROKERS PRIVATE LIMITEDY
ROTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR FENDED MARCH 21, 2018

Node 17: Revenwe fram eperations

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particalors March 11, 2018 March 31, 2017
Ansount in R Amwund in Hs.
Rrakerage imcome a8 71643 19,846,774 |
Tda A8 716434 19.846.774
Mot LH: Other income
Far the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 11, 2018 March 31, 2007
Amouant n Bs. Amount in Bs
[ewerest from benks on deposits B3 456 145,350
[nterest oo imevene 1y refiad 431480 131344
Profit am sale of Properly, Mant and Equipment IS0 | -
Resentinn mawey writien back - 6,540
Tatal 148,201 437640
Moe 19; Employvee henefits cxpense
Fur the vear cnded | For the vear ended
Particulars March 31, 20018 March 31, W17
Anpannt in Rs Amaant in Rs. |
Salaries and wages 24 583,650 16,177,220
Camtributons o provident funds 742,630 474,138
Cieatuity {Refer note 15| HIG034 | LIRLL
SifT welfare expenses M. TH 68,050
“Tatal 26478118 17,352,404
Noite 20 Finance coss
For the year ended | For the vear ended
Pariicalars Murch 31, 2008 March 31, 2017
Amount in R, Amsunt in K,
Inteeess sxpense on boerowings T4 ER BT
Prucessing Fees . 15,000
Bank charpes 1,530 L4114
Todal B6,27E 108,161




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Nete 21 Other eapenses

For ihe vear ended | For the year endesd
Particulars March 21, 2018 March 31, 2007
Amsount in Rs, Ameund in Rs.
Pewer and fuel 1Bl 1,290
Reerni inclusding lease senials (Raefir sate 26) SR3,45 L8767
Kepoirs and maimienasce 1ED 631 )]
Rates anadl tines 17,704 143,736
Comemunication expenses 125,195 g 2
Travelling and canveyance 643,162 25817
Printing and sttioeary 24,040 nan
Legnl and professional charges WT5 36T T2, 000
Payvments b audiors [Refer Nobe (1] below) 1,268 115 | 176,000
Provissan for dowhiful receivables 420,38 T 509
Infarmation technolagy suppsdt cos [SCTRITH LRI
Laconsing fie 114.2%4 142,369
Dhrecsors sitting fres 1 450,00 1,835,000
Trasning expenscs joz.e 142 0d5
Saftware expenses - Z0H1 0
Directors Commission 300,000 -
Musvellaneous expenses 3786 | 3,6
Taral TAA9 414 9.230,M8
Mot : i) Paymenss o the auditors compeise (net of servics axGaT Inpaat et wihkre applicablok
For the yearended | For the vear enided
Particulars March 31, 2008 March 310, 2017
Amount in Rx. Amount in Rs
Tostatutory suditors:
Fur sudit 5750001 T80
For tnxation mariers T5.000 TE O
For other servaces RETERE ] 480,000
Reimbursement of expenses Te115 A 0
Total 1,269,118 1,176,000

Mate 2i:

There are mo mecro and sl enierprses o whim the company awes dues which are outstanding as ai the balance shew date. The
disclosure reganding micro and siall enterpriscs bave been determined to the extent soch partics Bave boen identified on the hasis of

infeemation availahle with the compamy, This his been relied upon by the siatulony audsors.

Mot I3 Contimgent liahilities nnd comnuitments (ts (b extent nod i Tory

Particulars

As sl March 31,
L]

As at March 3,
7

Income tzx demnand for AY 201213

2250110

219010

The Company has pending litignficemrisitgout of maller rdatmglo Income-tax and the Company hag prefered on appeal against the
same, During the year ended March 31, 200%, the company has pmd Fs. 34,352 as deposit under pradest




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

MANAFFURAM INSTRANCE BROKERS LIMITED

(FURMERLY MANAFPURAM INSURANCE BROKEKS PRIVATE LI

TED)

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Frlt THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, D01

More 241 Forebgn cirrenscy iransactions

Cremring the: year ended March 35, 2004, the Cermuny does not have any earnings or oxpanditune (i Faseign curmency. As at the halance
shest duta thare are 8o [oecign camemey vuimaseding thal ape hidged by sy dedivanve ssimimenis or coheswise.

Mate 33 Employee benelfls expense

L. efimed ceniribabion plam

[urieg the year, the Company has seeagrised the fallowing anssants in the stalement of profit and boss as expense under defined

coniribution plan:

b Bovinloy hae

£ TiFover re
d. Salary escalation rate

L& Motmial retircimsns age

Imschigey Aswared Lives
Mormlicy {2006-0K)

Far the year ended | For the year ended
Auaiint recogmised In the Statement of Profls and Lo March 30, 2018 March 31, 2017
Ansumt in iz, Aiiiiinnd bn s,
Emplogers contsitnttion ta Providens Fued Ta2 e LECHED
Employer's contsibation to Employees’ Stte Insurance Corparation 200,897 180,8H)
Tatal 943,370 1, 154, 90
11, Defllmed bl plan®
(i) The detaibs of granuty jilan are as fallews
For the year ended | For the yesr ended
Weseriprion Masch 31, 201K Mareh 31, 2017
Amount in Rs. Amaund bn Hs.
1. Becumciliation of spening and clesing bakances of shligation
L Opening edignticn 1, GINT G (LA ]
b, Current service cos JE5.2R3 20000
. Interest cost [T Al ]
d_ Past service cail 2327 -
o, Actunriad lnss |/ {gain) OO0 244, 004)
I Benehits paid (150.236) { 11F7, (3
B Chosing obligmtion IIXETI0 | IV, A
_1. Hezameiliation iII'I'pIﬂ';lnn amd lasliig Tair vabue ;u.! plan assers
o Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the vear 1.7 LG 15t KD
h. Contribastinns daveng the yer B0,50 42,000
. Benefis paid 1150, 2368%) § T )
& Expevied refurn on plan assets 10L.93Z2 (L e ]
e. Actuarmal pain /[ loss) T.ARD [E3Ns Ca])
£, Fair value of plas assets at the el of the year LTS A7 1,7 L, 000
3. Expunwe recognised in the Statement of Prafi and Luoss
& Cureni sarvics oes RS 28] 21
b Iseerean ol LLCIE Rl 1000
. Expeced remm un Flam Asseis NRL R Ly ] LT
i Pasl service cost 53,237 -
a. Achuamiad logsesy gnind 17X A% £ 2, D
1. Exponse recogmiscd in ke yosr 04,0134 1|=_,_T|:||:-:;||._
|4 Amoam Fecogndued jm Balance Shier
& Fair valas of plon asse1s as o the year end 1, 143.67K 1,7 L, HHE
b. Presend vadue ol chbligmtion as ar the year ¢l 2382210 LENT 000
< Luhility ! {Assel} recogndved in Balance Shest 03653 { BTy
A Actwarial Assumplions - —
a. Riseoun! rate {pua. ) T 0% .61

ladian Aswand Lives
Monaliny {2HR-0%)

Ult wwble Ult - table
20 HP
B R4
2K yoars 33 yeiss




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

| For the veir cnded | For ibe vear ended

- | March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
e Amomiid ki B Amnunt in Bz

i, Faperiieoe Adjustiments

u, Present vabos of obhgstion 2342210 1,607,000

b Fair value of plan zsscts | . T4557R 1,716, 1HH}

¢. Fomded status © (Deficith ¢ Surplis (836.532) 10,000

d. Experience sdjustoest an plan babdlities : Loss { {0ain) 415210 -*

. Expuriense adsusiiment on plun assets ; Gain | (Loss) | (1433} -*

* During e previous vear, the Campany had obiainsgd mesrisl valuation fog Girmtuity from an Indepenitem Actary, UnillFY, 2015-146,
year, the setuasial valustion was done by Life [nsurasce Corpocagion (LIC) which also manages the plan assees of the Company, The
Compary had ned recogesed an ssset for the excess of plan assets over the prisesd value of cldigation in the preveous year 1516 Thes
the openizg balance of the present valieg of abligatson it the previcus year was conssdered al par with the plan asgsets by the ladependzns
Actuary,

i1t} Compensabed absmoes

Compunssted abeenose which sre not expected o ocour within twelve mosths after the end af the year inwhich an employee renders the
relatod servics are recognized as lshilicysd the present value of defined benefit obligation &5 a the Halence Sheet date. Accordingly an
ameesm of Bs, 168,3250 has boen chirged o the Stmsment of Profil and Loss fur e year endid Miseh 31, 2018 (Preveons year: Rs
134,000

St 260 Sepmiant roporrineg
The Company is in the busisess af Tnssrance Broking in India, which in the context of Aceomiing Standard 17 “5Segnent Repoming”
consiiomes a smgle reporahle busiess segmen

Mute 17 Helaved party disclosmres

Related pary disclosure as required by Acoountmg Standard {AS) 1% - Helated Party Disclosures:

in) Dhetails of related partics where conirel exises

Druseripiing of relatineihiy Namus of ralatvd partics

(1} Holding Company Manapgiamm Finence Limited

() Key Mansgement Personne] {KMT) M .. Mandakunar (Chairman)

M Romdn Faroog {Chief Executrve Officer and Principal Officer) wief
April B 2006 api Janunry 31, 2017

Mr. K. M. Bajosh (Principal Offcer b woe [ Fetmsry 1, 2097 wpin October
[, 317

pelr. Sai Kamalakar (Chief Exscutive OHTicer and Priseigul olficer) wiet
Kheiber 3. 2017

[iii} Refatives ol KMP Polrs. Surmitha Jayasankar
Mefrs. Sushms Nandgkumar

s, Shelly Eklmoyan

fiw] Entzies in which KMP / Belatives of KMP ¢an exsrcise  |Wamapporam Chits (Endiny Limibed
significant influence Il amapyp Chite India
Melamapgraram Comptech and Consuaats Limited

el nmapymm Constructions and Propenties Private Limdied

Ml anagpuram Jewellens Limied

Adoben Midhi Linmited

Adanappuram Asset Finmsece Linted

Sdanoppuram Chits Fund Company Private Limsted
pelanappuram Chits Fund Company (Kamatakia) Privaie Linsisd
Adanappuram Henlth Care Limsied
ivianappuram Agro Farm Lamited
Mamappuram Foamdation {Charitable Trust)

hissapparam Travels




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Mobe 24z Uperatimg leases

The Company hes entersd into aperating lesse armnpements for office premises. Lease renials recogrised in the Statement of Praff and
Lass i respect of non - cancellshle eperaling leases are B, 583,493 (Previcws vear; Ba. 17877670

As ot March 31, As st March 51,
Farticulars 2018 T
Ameunt in Hs. Ansoiinl in s
Fuarune reviminuam lesse paymsencs
nai [ater than ane vear 4410 587 465 404
Lot thean ootz yeut and ot later than fhoe vears 545,195 G 411
|nter chan five years -
Mote 1% Earmings per share
For the year ended For tbe vear emded
Particulars March 31, 218 March 31, 1017
Amount in Hs, Amount In K.
Prediv{lossi for the vear anfiburable tothe eqaity shardbolders 13,479,458 (R, 008, 768)
Weighted mvernpe mamber of equity shores - for Basic Eamings per shane* 1,811,932 1,478,771
Weighted averape mimber of equafy shares - for Dilmed Eamings per shane® 1811922 1,478,771
Far value per share Lo 1
Eamings per share - Basic T4 (548}
Earmings per sham - Diluted T4 [548)
*The prewsous year weighted avemge number of equily shares have been adpesied for Right issue of equity shanes during the vear ended
March 31, 2018
Mote M0: Deferred toy
The components-of company's deferned tax asseis and lisbiliics aec as bebow:
Faor the vear ended For the vear ended
Farticutars March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2017
Amount s Hs, Amount in Rs,
Deferred tax (leabilitice) | asseis
Taz effect of fems constiniting deferread tax liobilsties: - :
Tax effect of items constiting dieferred s assets:
Pronision for compenseted absences, pratuiny and cther emplovee benedies 268,337 -
Provision for deubsfil recesvables 156,512
(}_nl]al'l'm'rr_:g Izgl_wm beak halamce and tax balence of fxed assets 3}5,221‘_ i o
148 10K
Dieferred tay dssets (nat) 1461086

Wode X1 Prisr period items

whach was considered as Cber lmconse i the preveous year

The Company during the previous vear had adjustod Inecene tax nefund foe FY 201112 agpregating Bs, 702,354 with TS receivahles
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Sobe 32z Previows vear regroupicg

Previous year's frgures have heen regnouped | reclossified wherever necessary o corresposd with the curmenl years elassification

dime bosms

Far ail ai hehall of the Beard of DMrectors

¥, P Mamdokumor
(CEmimman
DM : DCORIFEZ

Valspad,
Blay i, 2003

dyveill Frasannan
{Direcior]
DIN : 00044371

Sal Kamalakar
{Chiel Exveutive (Hficer and Principal Officir)
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m Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED

CIN: U0 LOKL2002PLCOL 565
2* Floar, Manappuram Hoose
Valapad, Thrissur 68( 367

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GEN ERAL MEETING

NOTICE is herehy given that the 16% Anmmi General Mecting of Manappurian Insurance Brokers
Limited (the “Company™) will be held an 07" August 2018, Tuesday at the registered office of the Company
at X g al 3™ Ehoor, Manappuram House, Valapad. Thrissur BED 567 , to tarsact the following business:

IRDINARY BUSINESS:

Ta receive, condlder, approve and adopt the andited ha lance sheet of the Company s at Adprch 31, 2015,

anad the profit and boss aceount for the fAnancial year ended March 31, 2015, notes to accouris and aleng

with the director’s and auditor’s feport thereon.

To consider and if thooght fit, 10 pass. with or without modificationis), the following resolution as i

Ordinury Besolution:

CRESOILVED THAT ihe Audited financial statements of the Company for the finangial year ended March 31,
2318 andl the report of the directors and auditons thereon, including nnnexire thereto as regommended by the
hoard of directors for adoption by the rmembers of the Company be and dre herehy approved and adopied.

SRESOLVED FURTHER THAT . Mr VP Mandakumar (DIM; 0044512y Dhirector or bs, Anjurose
paulson, Company Secretary of the Company be and wre herehy authorized to do all such asts, deeds and
things as may be required o comsidered necessary or inchdentn] thereto including but not limited 1o filing of
pecessary forms with the Begistrar of Companies, Keralo nnad o comply with all other reguirements in this
regard under Comganies Al 2013 and the rules and regulations made there under ond such other law as may
be applicahle.™

Re-nppoint Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan (DIN: 000443713 who retives by rotation at this meeting and eing

eligible, offers berself for re-appadntment.

To consider and if thought fil, 10 pass, with or without modifieationis), the Fellowing resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provistons. of Section 152 of the Companiss Act, 2003 Mre. Jyothi

Pracanman, whi retires by rotation at yhis Annual General Mzeting and being eligible, olfers hersclf for re-




m Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
CIN; UssDIORL200ZPLOOL 5699
3* Floor, Munappuram House
Walapad, Thrissur 680 567

appointment, be and is hereby re-appeinted as a director of the company whise period of office will be liable
10 be retire by rotation ,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. VP Nandakumar (DIN: 00044512) be and s hereby severally authorized

to o all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary 1o give effect w the above said resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3, Ratification on payment of Managerial Remuneration made to Managerial Persons for the FY 2017-18

To consider amd if hought Gt o pass with or without modificationis) the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resoluton:

SRESOLYED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 197 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“including any stamory modificationis) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
foree) and the Companies | Appointmient and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 consent of
the sharcholder be is hereby given to ratify payment made o Chief Execotive Officer and non-executive
directors of the Company for the EY, 2017-18 exceeding 11% (eleven per cent) of the net profits of the
Company computed in accordance with the provisions of Section 198 of the Act, determined in such
propartion on o consideration of their service contribution to the functioning of the Board / Committees of the
Board and in such manner as the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred as ‘Board’) of the Company may
fromn time to time determine and further that the above remuneration <hall be in addition 1o the siting fees
payable to such Directors for attending mestings of the Board andior Committee(s ) therenf and reimbursement
of expenses incurred for participation in the Beard andior Commistee meetings but shall be inchesive of all
services rendered by (hem other than serviees of professional nature whatsoever as may be decided by the

Board from time 1o time;

rSI. No. | Name of Directors 2017-18
| Mr PK. Vijuyakumar | B, 100,000 /-
z Mr MM, Gunavardhanan Fs. 1,00, 0060 /-
B Mirs. Iyaehi Prasannan R LO000)-
4 Mr, Sai Kamalakar Rao Ros. 9 0000

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board of the Company

be and is herehy authorised to do all such acts, deads, maters and things and give such directions, as it may in
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MANAPPURAN INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
CIN: Dol DRLI00ZPLCOL 569
7™ Flooe, Manappuram House
Walapad, Thrissur B0 567
its ahsolute discretion deem necessary. proper or desirable and o settde any guestion, difficulty or doube that

may arise i this regard.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT thas reselution shall remain in force wntil otherwise varied, modified or
superseded by o resolution of shareholders or by the applicable law.

4. Ratification on Pavment of Kemuneration to Non-Executive Directors of Company for the EY. 2017-18

To consider and if thowght fit 1 pass with or without modificationis) the following resolution as a Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 and other applicable provisions, if amy, of the

Companies Act, 2003 (“including any stattory modificarion(s) or re-enactment thereof, Tor the time baing in
force) and the Companies { Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 consent of
the shareholder be 15 hereby grven to ratify payment of commission made to the Non-Executive Directors of
the Company (ie, other than Direclors who are either in whole time employment of the Company or
Munaging Director of the Company) but including Independent Directors of the Company, for payment of
remuneration excesding 1% of the net profit of the Company but not exceeding 2% of the net profit of the
Company, computed in sceordance with the provisions of Section 198 of the Act, determined in such

proporicn on a consideration of their sesvice contribution to the functioning of the Board / Committees of the
Board and in such manner as the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred as “Board") of the Company may
from time to time determine and further that the above remuneration shall be in addition to the sitting fees

pavable te such Directors for attending mestings of the Board andfor Committes(s) thereof and resmbursement
of expenses incurred for panticipasion in the Board and'or Comminee meetings but shall be inclusive of all

services rendered by them other than zervices of professional mature whatsoever as may be decided by the

Board from time to time;

5L No. | Name of Directors | 2007-18

1 Mr. PE. Vijayakumar | Rs. 1,060,000 £
2 Mr. M.N, Gunavardhanan B, 10000 -
3 I Mrs. Jvothi Prasunmumn Fes. 1,000, (KX -

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board of the Company

be and 5 hereby authorised o do all such acts, deeds. maiters and things and give such directions, as it may in
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its absolute discrefion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to setile any question, difticulty or doubt thal

miry arise in this regard”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT this resolution shall remain in fosce until otherwise voned, medified or
superseded by u resolution of shareholders or by the applicable law.

the Y, 2017-18

To consider and if thought Bt 1o pass with or withoul imodificationts) the following reselution as a Ordinary

Resolution:

SRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section L49(%) and ather applicable provisions, i any. of

the Companics Act, 2013 (“including any stautory modificationsh or re-enactment thereof. for the time being

in foree) and the Companies ¢ Appointment and Remuncration of Managerial Personnel} Bules, 2014 consent
of the sharcholder be is hereby given to ratify payment of commission made o the Independent Directors of
tive Company for payement of prefit related commission upto 2% af the net profit of the Company computed in
accordance with the provisions of Section 198 of the Act, determined in such proportion on @ consideraticn of
their service contribution to the functioning of the Board { Committees of the Board and in such manner a3 the
Board of Directors (hereinafier referred as ‘Board') of the Company miy from time 10 Time determine and
further that the above remuneration shall be in addition 1o the sitting fees payable 1o sech Directors for
attending meetings of the Board andfor Committeeds} thereol and reimbursement of expenses incurred for
purticipation in the Board andfor Commities meetings but shall be inclusive of all services rendeted by them

ather than services of professional nature whatsoever as may be decided by the Board from fme o ime

8L Mo, | Mame of Directors 201718 |
1 Mr. PE. Vijavakumar R, 100,060 [~
ri Mr. M. N. Gunovardhanan Fes. |00 0000 -

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect o this Resolution, the Board of the Company
be and it herehy authosised to do all such sees, deeds, matters and things and pive such directions, as it may n
ifs ahsolute discretion deem necessary, propes o desmrable and io seatle any question. difficulty or doukd that

iy arise in this regard.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT this resolution shall remain in force wntil otherwise vared, modified or
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superseded by a resolution of sharehalders or by the applicable luw,

To consider and {F thought fit 1o pass with or withowt modificationds) the following resolution as & Special
Resolution:

SRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 108 read with Schedule ¥ and other applicable
provisions, if amy, of the Companics ACL 2013 (“including any statutory mdification(s) or re-enactment
thereot, for the time being in force) and the Compaomies iAppointment amd Remaneration of Managerial
Personncl) Bules, 2014 consent of the sharcholder be is hereby given to pay managerial remuneration 10
manageriol persons of the Company exceeding 119 {eleven per cent)y of the nel profits of the Company
computed in accordance with the provisions af Section 198 of the Act, subject Lo the provisions of Schedule ¥
in case of inadequate profit or during that financial year, determined in such proportion on a consideration of
their service contribition o the functioning of the Board / Commiltees of the Board and in such mannes as the
Roard of Directars (hereinafter referred as “Board') of the Company may from time 0 fime determine and
furiher that the shove remuneration shall be in additon o the sitting fees payable to such Directors for
attending meetings of the Board and'or Committeels) thereof and reimbursement of expenses ncurred for
participation in the Board and/or Committee meetings but shall be inclusive of all services rendered by them

nther than services of professional nature whatsoever us may be decided by the Board from time 1o tme,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving affeet to this Besolution. the Board of the Company
be and is hereby authoeised 1o do ail such acis, deeds, matlers and things and give such dirsetions, as it may in
its absolote discretion deem necessary, proper of desirable and o scele auy question, diffieulty or doubd that

iy arise in this regaed.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT this resolution shall remain in foree until otherwise varied, modified or
superseded by a resolution of sharcholders or by the applicable law.

To consider and if thought fit, o pass. with or withaut modificationis), the following Resolution as a Special
Eezolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 198 read with Schedule ¥ and other applicable
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provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“including any statutory modificationis) or re-enactment

thereof, for the time being in force) und the Companies (Appeintment and Rerunerauon of Managerial
Personneld Rubes, 2014 consent of the shareholder be is hereby given to pay remuneration o the Mome-
Executive Directors of the Company (i.¢., other than Directors whe are either in whole tirmee ermployment of the
Cowmpany of Mansging Director of the Company) but including Independent Directors of the Company, un
amount exceeding 15 (one per cem) of the net profits of the Company subject 1o the provisions of Schedule V
in case of inadequate profit or during that financial year. determaned in such propertion on a consideration of
their seniorily, service contribution to the functioning of the Board / Committees of the Board and in such
manner as the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred az “Board') of the Compeny may from fme 1o Lime
determine and further that the above remuneration shall be in addition to the silting fees payable 1o such
Diirectors for attending meetings of the Board and'or Commitieets) thereof and reimbursement of expenses
incurred for participation in the Board anifor Commitiee meetings but shall be inclusive of all services
rencered by them cther than services of professional nature whatsoever as may be decided by the Board from

fime to time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect o this Resolution, the Board of the Company
be and is hereby authorised 1o do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and give such directions, as it may in
its absalute discretion desm mecessary, proper or desirable and to senle any question, difficulry or doubt that
iy arise in this regard”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT this resolution shall remain in force until ofberwise vaned, modified or
superseded by 4 resolution of shareholders or by the applicable low,

8. Approval for payment of profit related commission to Independent Directors of the Company.

Tu consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the follewing sesolution as 2 Orrclimasy

Resolutton:

SRESOLVED THAT pursiant to the provisions of Section 145(9) and other applicable provisions, it any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“including amy stautery modification{s) or re-efiactment therenf, for the time being
in Torce) and the Companies ( Appointment and Remuneration of Munagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 consent
of the slhaseholder be is heseby given to pay peofit related commission to the Independent Directors of the
Company upio 3% of the et profit of the Company computed in accordance with the provisions of Section
108 of the Act, determined in such proportion on a consideration of their service contribution to the

functioning of the Board { Committees of the Board and in such manner az the Board of Directors ¢hereinafier
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referred as ‘Board™) of the Company may from time 10 time determine and further that the above remuberation
ehall Be in addition 1o the sitting fees payable o such Directors for attending meetings of the Board and/o
Comuritiests) thereof and reimbursement of expenses incurred for participation in the Board andior Committes
nﬁming_ﬂ but shall be inclusive of all services rendered h}' themm ogher than services of [H'i'lftﬁ!iirl.‘ll‘liﬂ nare

whatsoever as may be decided by the Board from time to time

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect o this Resolution, the Board of the Company
he and is hereby authosised t do all such acts, deeds, matters and things ani give such directions, as it may in
its ahsalute discretion deem necessary, proper of desirable and to settle any question, ditficulty o deubt that

miay arise in this regard,”

REESOLVED FUETHER THAT this resolution shall remain in force until otherwise varied, modified or
superseded by a resolution of shareholders ar by the applicable luw.

By and on behalf of the Board of,
Manappuram Insurance Brokers Lid

Jyothi Prasannan
Direcior
TVIMN: (H443T
Place: Valapad, Thrissur
Date: May 167 2018
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND YOTES 1S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER
0OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act. 2013, & person can a¢t a5 a Proxy an
behalf of not more than ffty members helding in aggregate, not more than ten pergent of the total share Capital
of Company may appoint o single person as Froxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any oiher Member. The
instrament of Proxy, in order 1o be effective, should be deposited ot the Registered Office of the Company,
duly completed and signed. ot luter than 48 hours (Sunday is included in computation of 48 hours) before the
commencement of the Meeting, A Proxy Form is annexed to this report. Proaies submitted on bebalf of limited

companies, societics, efe., must be supporied by an appropriate resolution'authority, as applicable.

1. The Motice of AGM, Anmeal Report, Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are being sent to Members.
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n 102 of the Compardes A

iplanatory Statement Purs

ltem No 3

Chairman informed the meeting that, during the last Bnancial year company was in profit. However the
Remuneration paid to the CEQ was Rs, 90,000000¢- (Rupees Minety Lakhs only) (which included Rs,
A0,00.0000 a5 Fixed CTC und Rs. 30,0000 as Performance Bonus) and Rs. 100,000 1o three directors cach
exceeded preseribed limit of remuneration payabbe te manogerial personnel under Companies Act 2003, As per
Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 the total managerial remuneration payable by a public company, to its
directors, including managing director and whole<time director, and its mansger in respect of any financial year
shall mot exceed eleven per cent of the net profits of that company for that fineial year computed in the
mannes laid down in Section 198 except that the remuncration of the directors shall not be deducted from the
gronss profits.

Since the proposed remuneration proposed 1o be payable to Mr, Sai Kamalakar Rao and other directors in total
exceeds eleven percent of net profit, approval of shareholders is hereby requested io ratify payment of
remuneralion made to Non-executive Directors and CEO exceeding eleven percent. For this purpose approval of
shurelwlders is requested in the General Meeting,

Except Mrs, Jyothi Prasannan, Mr. M.N. Gunavardhanan and Mr, PE. Vijayakumar no ether directors o theie

relatives are interested nr concerned in the resolistion,
Item Nao:- 4

Chairman informed the meeting that, during the last financial year company was in profit. However the
Remuneration paid 1o three Non-Executive directors in aggregate exeeeded preseribed limit of remuneration
payable to Non-Executive Director under Section 197 of the Companies Act 2003, As per Section 197 of the
Companies Act 2013 the remuneration payable to directors who are neither minaging directors nor whole-time
directors shall not exceed one per cent of the net profits of the company, if there 15 2 managing or whole-tfime

director or mamager;

Since the proposed remuneration propesed to be payable to Three Non-Executive Directers in toal exceeds one
percent of nel profil. appeoval of shareholders is hereby requested o ratify payment of remuneration made to



. -
'mllal c Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED
CIN: Ussi1 0KL2002ZPLCIH 5699
2" Floor, Manappuram Hoose
Walapad, Thrissur 680 567
Mom-executive Directors exceeding one percent of the ner profits of the company. For this purpose tpproval of

shareholders is requested in the General Meeting,

Except Mrs. Jyothi Prasonnan, Mr. MN, Gunavardhanan and Mr, PE. Vijayakumar no other directors or their

relatives are inlerested or concerned in the resolution.

Item N, 5

Chairrman informed the mesting that, during the Last financial year company was in profiL Profit relaned
eomitission was paid to 2 (two) Independent directors of the Company. As per Section 149(%) of the
Companies Act 2013 netwithstanding anything contzined in umy other provision of this Act, but subject 1o the
provisions of secrions 197 ond 198, an independent director shall not be entitled to any stock oplion and may
receive remuneration by way of fee provided under sub-section (3} of section 197, reimbursement of expenses
for partecipation in the Board and other meetings and profit relaled commission as may be approved by the

memibers,

Simce the paid profit refated commission o two independent directors of the Company was withou prior
appeoval of sharcholders, approval of sharehoiders s hereby requested to ratify payment of profit related
commission made to Independent Directors upto two percent of the ey profits of the company, For this purpose
approvel of shareholders is requested in the General Mesting.

Excepr Mr. M.N. Gunavardhannn and M. P K Vilayakurmar no other directors or therr relatives are interested

o eoncerned in the resolution,

Ltem Nozs @

Chairmun informed the meeting thit, the Remuneration proposed to be paid o the CEO for the next financial
vears and commission proposed to be paid to Non-executive Dizectors (including Independent directors) is
proposed o exceed prescribed limit of remuneration payable to managerial personnel under Companies Act
HE3. As per Section 197 of the Companies Act 2017 the doeal managerial remuneration payable by a public
company, to its directors, including nuansging director and wholestime director, and its manager in respect of
any financiul year shall not exceed eleven per cemt of the net profits of that company for that financial vear
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computed in the manner laid down in Section 198 except that. the remuneration of the directors shall not be

deducted from the gross profits,

Since the proposed remunesation payable o Mr, Sai Kamalakar Rao and other directors in tedal is proposed o
excesd eleven percent of net profi, approval of sharcholders is hercby requested to muke payment of
vemuneration to Non-executive Directors und CEO exceeding eleven percent. For this purpose approvid of
sharehodders is requested in the General Meeting.

Except Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan, Mr. MM, Gunavardharan and Mr, FE. Vijayakumar no other directors or ther

relatives are mterested or concerned in the resalution

ltem Nos= 7

Chairman informed the mesting thot, the Remunération proposed to b puid to Non-Executive direciors in
aggregule is proposed 1o be exceeded prescribed limit of rermnesation payable o Mon-Executive Diroctor under
Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013, As per Section 197 of the Companics Ac 113 the remuoneration
payable 1o directors whe are neithes managing directors nor whole-time directors. shall ot exceed one per cenl

of the net profits of the conmpiny, if there is a managing of whole-time director or manager.

Since the proposed remuneration payable o Non-Executive Directors of the Company in total is proposed to
exceed one percent of net profit, approval of shareholders is hereby requested 1o pay remuneralion t Non-
executive Directors execeding one percent of the net profits of the company, For this purpose approval of
shareholders is requested in the General Meating,

Except Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan, Mr. BN, Raveendra Babu, Mr. WM. Ounavardhanan, Adv, Ramachandran, Mr,
Searnj Nandan und Mr. BE. Vijavakumar no other disectons or their celatives are interested or concerned an the

resolution.

It Na, §

Chairman informed the meeting that Profit related commission is proposed to be paid to Independent directors
uf the Company during esch finaneiil year bused on the profit of the Company. As per Section 149(2) of the
Companies Act 2013 notwithstanding anything contained in any other provision of this Act, but subject 1o the
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provisions of Sections 197 and 198, on independent director chall not e entitled 10 any stock option and may
receive remuneraion by way of Tee provided under sub-section [5) of section 197, retbursement of expenses
for participation in the Board and other mectngs and profit related commission as may be approved by the

MEMmDErs,

Hence approval of shareholders is hereby requested to puy profit related commission to Independent Directors
upto three percent of the net profits of the compiny. For this purpose approval of shareholders 1s requested in

the General Meeting.

Except Mr. M.N. Gunavardhanan, Ady. Ramachandean and Mr. PE. Vijayakumar no ether directafs o their

relutives are merested o concerned in the reshution.

By and on behalf of the Board of,

Manappuram Insurance Brokers Lid

Jvothi Prasannan
Dhrector
DIN; 00044371
Place: Valapad, Thrissur
Drate: May 167 2018
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